




19.0928.02000 FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council

02/05/2019

Amendment to: Engrossed HB 1477

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds

Revenues

Expenditures

Appropriations

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political  
subdivision.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

Counties

Cities

School Districts

Townships

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

Engrossed HB 1477 prohibits the sale of flavored e-liquid to minors.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal  
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 1 of engrossed HB 1477 prohibits the sale to minors of flavored liquid for use in electronic smoking devices. 
It also imposes a fine of $500 per package of product on a violating retailer.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

If enacted, engrossed HB 1477 may result in the collection of some fines, but the amount of fines cannot be 
determined.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation.



Name: Kathryn Strombeck

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner

Telephone: 701.328.3402

Date Prepared: 02/07/2019



19.0928.01000 FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council

01/14/2019

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1477

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds

Revenues

Expenditures

Appropriations

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political  
subdivision.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

Counties

Cities

School Districts

Townships

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

HB 1477 prohibits the sale of nicotine-based e-liquid.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal  
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 1 of HB 1477 prohibits the sale of flavored liquid nicotine for use in electronic smoking devices. It also 
imposes a fine of $100 per package of product on the offending retailer, and a fine of $10,000 on the manufacturer 
that is in violation of the law.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

If enacted, HB 1477 may result in a loss of sales tax revenue unless purchasers switch to other available products. 
The bill may also result in the collection of some fines. However, neither of these changes in revenue can be 
estimated as there is very limited information about the use of flavored nicotine products.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation.



Name: Kathryn Strombeck

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner

Telephone: 701.328.3402

Date Prepared: 01/19/2019
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk: Elaine Stromme by Donna Whetham 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
  
Relating to prohibiting the sale of flavored e-liquid; and to provide a penalty. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment 1-5 

 
Vice Chairman Rohr:  Opened the Hearing on HB1477.  Roll call taken.  A quorum is 
present. 
 
Representative Alisa Mitskog, District 25:   In support of HB 1477. (See Attachment 1) 
(1:53 – 4:00) 
 
Maddy House, a Junior at Century High School:  Speaking on behalf of the Century High 
School SADD students and the Bismarck Tobacco Free Youth Board in support of HB 1477. 
(See Attachment 2).  4:00 -  8:45  
 
Heather Austin, Executive Director for Tobacco Free North Dakota:  In support of HB 
1477. (See Attachment 3) 9:10 – 14:41 
 
Representative Tveit:  Can the e-products be advertised on TV? 
 
Heather Austin:  It is my understanding that they are not included in the agreement that 
prohibited tobacco advertising, because they are new.  You do see full page advertisements 
in newspapers where you would not for traditional cigarettes.  
 
Representative Skroch:  I’m trying to visualize this when you can deliver the equivalent of 
an entire pack of cigarettes in one hit. What is the risk of overdosing and are you aware of 
incidents of overdose?  Would this limit access to the age of 18? 
 
Heather Austin: The pod I referenced it is equivalent to the nicotine content of a pack of 
cigarette, so it is not one hit it is the entire pod.  Nicotine is known to be poisonous.  In some 
countries it is used as an insecticide.  There have been many poisoning phone calls.  They 
spiked in 2014 with just shy of 3000 poison phone calls.  There have been toddler deaths 
and pet deaths because they smell really good to pets and they chew through the packaging.  
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Vice Chairman Rohr:  You have some data is for the stores in North Dakota that carry this 
but what is the data for the number of youth using?  
 
Heather Austin:  The data is climbing in North Dakota, in the data from 2017 showed that 
21% of our youth admitted to using these products.  
 
Reba Mathern-Jacobson,The American Lung Association:  In support of HB 1477.  We 
do support the banning the sale of flavored nicotine products. 18:58-19:04 
 
Vice Chairman Rohr:  Any further support?  Any opposition to HB 1477?  
 
Gregory Conley on behalf of the American Vaping Association:   In opposition to HB 
1477.  I strongly urge you to reject HB 1477. (See Attachment 4)  (20:23:22)  
 
Representative Tveit: This bill is for limiting youth smokers not adults? 
 
Gregory Conley: You will deter adult smokers who are switching to these products.  If you 
are an adult who wants to quit smoking a cheap imitation of something designed to taste like 
a cigarette, remember the e cigarette has no flavor. Tobacco is a flavor.  There is no evidence 
that youth who are looking to rebel or large nicotine hits that go to their brain that if you 
eliminated flavors that they wouldn’t go seek out that hit anyway.  We fear you could be 
restricting adults and do nothing on youth usage. There was a study from Yale that cited the 
worst effect on public health would be if you banned flavored e cigarettes and did not ban 
menthol cigarettes.  You would end up with more smoking and less quitting.  That is what will 
happen if this bill passes.  
 
Representative Schneider:  You cited the FDA in support for adults quitting through vaping 
but are you also aware that there was a study that says this is an epidemic for our youth?  
 
Gregory Conley:  That is why FDA Commissioner Scott Gottlieb says in one month we are 
going to put out official policy restricting the sale of flavored vapor products to adult only retail 
stores. He recognized he wants to ban flavored cigars and menthol cigarettes, but flavored 
e cigarettes provide a gateway out of smoking for adults.  
  
Representative Schneider:   Do you know any adults that use gummy bears? 
   
Gregory Conley: Yes, I quit with watermelon flavor gummies.  If we were talking about 
marketing of flavors or names what we put on the label, that is very different then just saying 
85-90% of products put on the market banned immediately.  That is a big difference. 
 
Representative Schneider: But that hasn’t been proposed?   
 
Gregory Conley: No, we have only been talking about a ban that will shut down small 
businesses. 
Representative Schneider:  Do you think that we will believe that it will undermine adult 
quitting through vaping if we ban children’s type flavors such as gummy bears and skittles? 
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Gregory Conley:   You are not simply going after bad companies that are infringing on 
trademarks there are thousands of adults saying if there were not flavors that they would still 
be smoking. 
 
David Owen:  In opposition to HB 1477.   I started smoking to relax, then I realized how 
unhealthy it was. I looked at the single most important thing I wanted to replace in an alternate 
product.  That was the taste of tobacco in my mouth. How I quit smoking I started out with e 
cigarettes.  I started out with grape flavor, it tastes good with no smell.  I can have my nicotine 
in a safe way and in an appealing way to me. If you pass this bill you will take away the single 
most important benefit in terms of experience over cigarettes.  I have been vaping for 2 years. 
30:36 
  
William Boldenow, owner of Infinite Vapor:  In opposition to HB 1477.  Owner of stores 
that sells e cigarettes. We have been open 5 years now and have been able to help in the 
tens of thousands of North Dakotans alone.  We have 13 stores across 3 states.  No one 
wants these in the hands of children, but we have not been compliance checked in three 
years.  I do think the problem could be curbed with better restrictions on marketing.  Everyone 
who vapes likes flavors, not tobacco.  Most people who quits does not want the taste of 
tobacco or no flavor.  If this bill passes we will go out of business and it will push people back 
to cigarettes.  There are many other ways to help stop this, I think sensible legislation is in 
order but I strongly urge you not to pass this bill. (33:00-35:55) 
 

Representative Westlind:  What is the average age are your customers? 
 
David Owen: I would say average of 30 years old.  We have helped a wide range of people 
to quit smoking. 
 
Representative Westlind: Do you sell any other products in your stores and do you think the 
real reason they are buying your products is to quit smoking?  
 
In opposition to to HB 1477 
  
David Owen:  With the new CBD becoming federally legal we will have that and other than 
that we sell strictly a harm reduction electronic cigarette and yes I do think we have helped 
tens of thousands to quit real cigarettes.  98% of the people we serve are trying to get off 
cigarettes. (37:27) 
 
Ty Cox, Dutchman Vapors:  Owner of store that sells e cigarettes with 3 locations in North 
Dakota as well as a manufacturing facility.  I smoked for 22 years and was able to quit with 
the help of vaping.  I tried everything before that.  We can help people get off smoking and 
we help thousands every month quit smoking.  We serve about 9000 customers a month. 
Under 1% of our sales are tobacco flavored products, under 2% of sales are for menthol 
flavored products the 97% of sales are for all other flavors.  You would be cutting out 97% of 
what I sell every month to customers I help.  Customer ages range from 25 to 86.  In opposition 
to this bill. 41:05 
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Darius Endres, owner of Sports Vape: I am extremely opposed to this bill.  If this bill passes 
I will have to close my doors or move to another state. People need these flavored e cigarettes 
they need another option instead of the tobacco flavored cigarettes.  A lot of the adults love 
all the flavors.  It could create a black market because Minnesota has flavors so potentially 
people could go across the border and buy it.  I agree that anyone 17 and under should not 
have these products. Please turn this bill down.  (42:00- 44:50) 
 
Justin Danberry, owner of Ecig City: In opposition to HB 1477.  A vape shop owner in 
Fargo.  I smoked and started at age 18 and I was able to quit after I found vaping.  I didn’t 
want anything that tasted like a cigarette.  We have just over 3000 customers a month.  I can’t 
remember the last time I sold a product that was tobacco flavored or just menthol.  We 
generally sell a fruit menthol mix. This ban would put be out of business.  I tried many ways 
of quitting but vaping actually helped me quit and I want to help other people quit.  I feel like 
am doing something good and helping others.  Nobody wants minors to have these products.  
 
Mike Rud, President of the North Dakota Petroleum Marketers Association:   In 
opposition to HB 1477.   (See Attachment 5).  49:40-50:08 
 
Avery Kraemer, owner of Omologato Ecigs in Fargo:   I have been doing this for 3 years.  
Out of the 50,000 customers I have helped at 8 different stores and I have had only one 
customer not wanting a flavored juice.  In opposition to HB 1477.  50:15-51:25 
 
Todd Fiechtner, store owner of Ecig City in Fargo ND:   I respectfully ask that you oppose 
HB 1477.  
 
Neil Wells, Ecig City:  I work in the industry and I was a 2 pack a day smoker for over 10 
years and I am now 30 years old.  I quit using flavors that was not tobacco, but I still use grape 
and menthol.  I strongly oppose HB 1477.  
 
Matthew Clark: In opposition to HB 1477. I wanted to correct one statistic presented today.  
One e jewel pod is equivlant to 3 or 4 cigarettes.  The average cigarette is about 12 mg of 
nicotine per cigarette.  In one jewel pod you are getting about 50 mg. of nicotine.   52:30  
  
Brandon Forde, Omologato Ecigs:  In opposition to HB 1477.  Without e cigarettes I would  
still be smoking myself, please oppose the bill.  
 
Vice Chairman Rohr:  Any one in a neutral position?  Seeing none. Closed the hearing on 
HB 1477. 
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      Committee Clerk Signature Nicole Klaman 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Relating to prohibiting the sale of flavored e-liquid; and to provide a penalty. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Weisz: Opened meeting on HB 1477. 
 
Rep. Gretchen Dobervich:  Considering the testimony and thinking about how we address 
some of the other smoking related issues.  I’m wondering about amending it stating that you 
cannot market to children, names of flavors not exaggerated.  The bill author also discussed 
increasing the age to purchase flavors to 19. 
 
Rep. Tveit: With all the use of labels and wrappers are they infringing on patent rights? 
 
Rep. Dwight Kiefert: Valley City has passed an ordinance banning the sale of flavored 
already. 
 
Rep. Rohr: The people in opposition were the business owners that sell the product and 
chronic smokers as it’s helped them. 
 
Rep. Dobervich: This is why I was entertaining the amendment because they have helped 
people, we just need to narrow the audience. 
 
Rep. Schneider: The testimony I remember the most was the Century High student.  She 
stated it’s an epidemic in the high schools, clearly they are marketing to kids. The widespread 
use, a whole new generation addicted to nicotine.   
 
Rep. Skroch: My concern in part is the ease at which children can get it into the school 
and the delivery system.  I don’t know that this bill will fix that. It’s concerning that it looks like 
a flash drive.   
 
Rep. Tveit: One thing I remember with testimony is flavorless tobacco, is a flavor. 
I motion for a do pass 
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Rep. Kiefert: Seconded. 
 
Rep. Rohr: I am going to resist the motion because I don’t think it addresses the issues at 
hand. 
 
Rep. Matthew Ruby: I too am going to resist the motion.  There is clearly an issue and this 
bill is not addressing them. 
 
Rep. Damschen: I don’t’ think this is a solution but I am going to support because of ths 
issues vaping is causing.  What is the answer? 
 
Rep. Skroch: I would be willing to have the sponsor look at it and see if we can fix it 
somehow.  It would be up to the committee to see if we can’t address the issue in the schools 
right now. 
 
Rep. Dobervich: Can we change it to a study of the issue VS. Passing or not passing 
something, maybe we need to look at what can we do. 
 
Rep. Tveit: I don’t like the study because we would be looking at another 2 years down the 
road before we do anything with it.  I’m more inclined to go with Rep. Skroch’s suggestion of 
having the sponsor make changes.  With that I will withdraw my motion 
 
Rep. Kiefert: I withdraw my Second. 
 
Rep. Dobervich: I will get with Representative Mitskog and see what we can do. 
 
Chairman Weisz: Closed meeting 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 12.1-31 of the North 
Dakota Century Code, relating to prohibiting the sale of flavored e-liquid to minors; and 
to provide a penalty. 
 

Minutes:                                                 5 Attachments 

 
 
Chair Larson: Opened the hearing on HB 1477. 
 
Alisa Mitskog, District 25 Representative: Testified in favor. (See attachment #1) 
 
Representative Mitskog: I encourage the committee to consider an amendment of possibly 
restricting flavored nicotine to those under 21. I know the is another amendment Senator 
Bakke has. 
 
Senator Luick: Do we know in North Dakota what rate of teen’s use is at? 
 
Representative Mitskog: There will be those experts following me. One of the challenges 
is that this is becoming such an emerging issue that getting numbers is so difficult because 
it’s such a new issue. 
 
Senator Luick: About two sessions ago, we had that this in front of us when we were trying 
to determine if it was a tobacco product or not. We had people here with vials of this vaping 
product. The nicotine was so high that we were told that if that material was put onto an 
infant’s skin, it could be fatal.  
 
Representative Mitskog: You raise a significant issue. The potency of the nicotine and the 
cartridges come in various strengths. Some of the cartridges carry the equivalent of a 
package of cigarettes. Following my testimony, I could share more specifics on that. The 
argument has been that this has been a good cessation tool for those who want to quit 
smoking. This issue is that we have a new segment of users that most likely would not have 
started smoking cigarettes but they have heard the message that this is a safe product to 
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use. In talking to school officials, they’re seeing users in students that they wouldn’t be 
traditional smokers. 
 
Senator Bakke: When you get a pack of cigarettes, it has the Attorney General’s warning 
that it could be harmful to your health. Is that type of warning on e-cigs? 
 
Representative Mitskog: I haven’t really examined a package. One of the companies has 
moved out in front of this issue. They have removed the flavored nicotine from bricks and 
mortar store. They’re only available for online purpose. You have to be 21 to purchase. That 
verification process, I don’t know how you do that online. There has been some movement 
in the industry but probably not soon enough. 
 
(9:02) Neil Charvat, Director of the Tobacco Prevention and Control Program for the 
ND DOH: Testified in favor. (See attachment #2) 
 
(14:27) Senator Bakke: Is there a warning label on these devices like there are on packs of 
cigarettes?  
 
Neil Charvat: There is no warning. These are not regulated as tobacco products. There is 
no warning label required by the FDA or anyone to be on these products. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: You are now the head Director of Tobacco Prevention and Control 
in the Health Department. If this bill passed, would that help you, in including this in your 
work, to prevent tobacco use amongst teens and so forth? 
 
Neil Charvat: This would help, but it’s hard to say what percentage it would reduce it to. This 
is a step in the right direction. In my opinion, we have other steps we could take, but it’s a 
start. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: In your efforts to prevent tobacco use, do you also have programs 
to diminish the use of this as well already? 
 
Neil Charvat: We treat this already as a tobacco product. Even though the industry does not 
require it to be viewed as a tobacco product and it is not taxed as a tobacco product, we treat 
it as such because it is nicotine from tobacco. We recommend people who want to quit using 
this product, to do the same thing one would do with the tobacco product. We help people 
quit this with ND quits. We treat it as an addiction as well. 
 
Senator Luick: This bill is engrossed. Is there something here that would make this a better 
bill? 
 
Neil Charvat: I’m not behind any efforts for amendments, I’m just here in support. 
 
Senator Bakke: There’s a $500 fine if a person sells these to a minor. Do you feel that’s 
enough of a penalty or it needs to be enhanced? 
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Nei Charvat: Penalties for sale are a good amount. If it’s up to me, if it’s just after the person 
selling, is there any culpability for say the store like if it is just the clerk? That is a question I 
would have to get answered to go forward.  
 
Chair Larson: Can you tell be what the penalty is for selling a tobacco product to a juvenile? 
 
Neil Charvat: I believe it’s $50 - $100 and it is an infraction. 
 
Chair Larson: We don’t have a criminal offense attached to this as it looks. 
 
(19:15) Heather Austin, Executive Director for Tobacco Free North Dakota: Testified in 
favor. (See attachment #3) 
 
(22:58) Senator Luick: You said you had an amendment? 
 
Heather Austin: Senator Judy Lee was going to submit that amendment to you all. 
 
Senator Bakke: You can’t buy the e-cigs unless you’re 18 or is it 21? 
 
Heather Austin: It is 18 in the state of ND. 
 
Senator Bakke: So 18 year olds are buying it and giving it to the younger kids? 
 
Heather Austin: In some cases, yes. 
 
Senator Bakke: Do they have to show identification in order to purchase thee e-cigs? 
 
Heather Austin: I believe so, but enforcement of that is difficult because these products are 
not classified as tobacco so not all vape shops are subject to compliance checks depending 
on where they are located within the state. Cities that have adopted the ordinance might 
require that of their vape shops but cities that have not, would not necessarily be doing so. 
 
Senator Bakke: What about online? They can just say they are 18 and get it online, correct?   
 
Heather Austin: So far as I know, it is the honor system online. I don’t know how they would 
regulate that. 
 
(24:50) Deb Knuth, Government Relations Director for the North Dakota American 
Cancer Society Cancer Action Network: Testified in favor. (See attachment #4) 
 
(25:49) Senator Luick: Your language is not the same as Senator Lee’s is it?  
 
Deb Knuth: The definitions I offered in my testimony are our own. They are probably 
something stricter than what you’re going to see in Senator Lee’s. 
 
(26:53) Genevieve Plumadore, JUUL Labs: Testified in favor. (See attachment #5) 
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Genevieve Plumadore: While it is not a cessation product in the eyes of the FDA, there is 
significant data that shows that it is a harm reduction tool. Initial studies that have come out 
of the U.K. show that utilizing JUUL along with counseling is more effective that utilizing 
Chantix, Nicorette Gum, or the Patch. There is nicotine included in those cessation tools.  
 
Regarding the warning label, I will show you a sample of our product. We have a warning 
label on there. Some of the counterfeit products you see, have been associated with a lot of 
the health risks because they have chemicals that are not included in JUUL and never have 
been, also have these types of products. There are closed systems. The pods are meant to 
fit in one device. E-liquids are mixed so the retailer is also considered a manufacturer in the 
eyes of the law. Those products may not necessarily have warning labels. We proactively, 
as a company, have put these on our products.  
 
You also had a question about the online verification system. Right now we have a 3 step 
verification process. You upload your government issued I.D. with the front and the back. 
You have to give your cellphone number. They do a twostep authentication. You get texted 
a code. If you look under the age of 30, it will ask you for a selfie. You have to take a picture 
of yourself and send it in. Then a third party company looks at it and verifies that you match 
your I.D. The last part is that if you I.D. name says something different than what is on your 
credit card; for example, Tom and Thomas, you will not be able to purchase the product. It 
has to match letter for letter. Proactively, we’ve done it for 21 plus. Regardless of your 
jurisdiction, if you are 18, you cannot purchase the product. 
 
Senator Bakke: What is the nicotine level in your product? 
 
Genevieve Plumadore: We have a 5% or 3%. We do not have a 0% because we believe it 
is a tool to help you off ramp. Someone before me mentioned that one pod has the same 
nicotine strength as a pack of cigarettes. That is true. One pod is 200 puffs. You as the 
consumer, decides how many puffs you want to take to emulate having a cigarette. It looks 
like a USB but it was created by two gentlemen who were design students at Stanford. They 
did not want smoke anymore and they did not want to have the stigma associated with 
smoking. They designed this product to be able to smoke at home or at work and not have 
the stigma. You can choose how much you take of this. We have found that most smokers 
with finish the entire cigarette because it costs money. Here, the consumer has control as to 
how much they ingest. 
 
Senator Bakke: How many would you have to puff to have an adverse reaction or to 
overdose on the nicotine. 
 
Genevieve Plumadore: I don’t know the answer to that. I can find out and get back to you 
on that.  
 
(34:57) Jack McDonald, ND Society for Respiratory Therapists: Testified in favor.  
The ND Society for Respiratory Therapists are the group that work in the states hospitals 
and clinics. Many of those respiratory problems are caused by nicotine and cigarettes. They 
generally support any measures and efforts that would reduce the use of nicotine products. 
We endorse this bill in any form that it comes out of this committee.  
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Chair Larson: Any further testimony in support? Any testimony in opposition? Neutral? 
  
Vice Chairman Dwyer: In the house, I noticed they took out the definitions and increased 
the penalty from $100 to $500. What is the reason for removing those sections? 
 
Representative Mitskog: I don’t know. As a member of the taxation committee, the definition 
of tobacco e-cags has been discussed. There’s going to be a study on defining e-cigs and 
tobacco. Other than my observations, there have been many opinions on this. 
 
Senator Bakke: What happens if you buy a pack of cigarettes and give it to a minor?  
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: It is an infraction. There is a fine up to $1000.  
 
Chair Larson: Closed the hearing on HB 1477. 
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